From: Allen. Linda

To: Hernandez, Antonia

Subject: TAR for Westinghouse Physical Security Plan

Date: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 12:20:22 PM

Attachments: RE CORRECT TAR for Westinghouse Physical Security Plan - Yes likely..msa

From: Johnson, Robert

Sent: Monday, October 01, 2012 11:23 AM

To: Ryder, Christopher; Allen, Linda

Subject: FW: CORRECT: TAR for Westinghouse Physical Security Plan

Looks like it is a go for Mary,...

From: Silva, Patricia

Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 7:50 AM

To: Johnson, Robert

Subject: RE: CORRECT: TAR for Westinghouse Physical Security Plan

Mary says she can complete this in the given timeframe.

From: Johnson, Robert

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2012 7:21 AM

To: Silva, Patricia; Caldwell, Robert

Cc: Ryder, Christopher; Allen, Linda

Subject: FW: CORRECT: TAR for Westinghouse Physical Security Plan

Patti and Bob,

Please review the attached TAR and let me know if you can support the referenced time
frame. If there are any questions please contract Chris Ryder at 301.492.3189.

Thanks,

Robert

From: Ryder, Christopher

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 1:59 PM

To: Johnson, Robert

Subject: CORRECT: TAR for Westinghouse Physical Security Plan

Robert,
Please forward the subject TAR to the following:

Robert Caldwell, NSIR, for review of the PSP itself.
Patti Silva, for Mary Adams to perform the environmental review.

In the TAR, the 80 hours is for the the physical security review. The environmental
review should ake only a few hours.


mailto:/O=USNRC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4D37A1DA-D84365AF-CEFC6E04-B1CEBF31
mailto:Antonia.Hernandez@nrc.gov

RE: CORRECT: TAR for Westinghouse Physical Security Plan - Yes, likely.

		From

		Adams, Mary

		To

		Silva, Patricia

		Recipients

		Patricia.Silva@nrc.gov



Yes likely.



 



The cover letter references the wrong Cat Ex section, should be 51.22©(12) not ©(11). 



 



And I do need to review the incoming SGI to make sure it meets the 51.22©(12) cat ex criteria.



 



I’ll work with Chris.



 



I can do an acceptance review by Oct 15 anyway.



 



 



(12) Issuance of an amendment to a license under parts 50, 52, 60, 61, 63, 70, 72, or 75 of this chapter relating solely to safeguards matters (i.e., protection against sabotage or loss or diversion of special nuclear material) or issuance of an approval of a safeguards plan submitted under parts 50, 52, 70, 72, and 73 of this chapter, provided that the amendment or approval does not involve any significant construction impacts. These amendments and approvals are confined to—



(i) Organizational and procedural matters;



(ii) Modifications to systems used for security and/or materials accountability;



(iii) Administrative changes; and



(iv) Review and approval of transportation routes pursuant to 10 CFR 73.37.



 



 



From: Silva, Patricia 
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 5:08 PM
To: Adams, Mary
Subject: FW: CORRECT: TAR for Westinghouse Physical Security Plan



 



Can you complete the review and meet the desired time frames?



 



Patti



 



From: Johnson, Robert 
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2012 7:21 AM
To: Silva, Patricia; Caldwell, Robert
Cc: Ryder, Christopher; Allen, Linda
Subject: FW: CORRECT: TAR for Westinghouse Physical Security Plan



 



Patti and Bob,



 



Please review the attached TAR and let me know if you can support the referenced time frame.  If there are any questions please contract Chris Ryder at 301.492.3189.



 



Thanks,



 



Robert



 



From: Ryder, Christopher 
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 1:59 PM
To: Johnson, Robert
Subject: CORRECT: TAR for Westinghouse Physical Security Plan



 



Robert,



 



Please forward the subject TAR to the following:



 



Robert Caldwell, NSIR, for review of the PSP itself.



Patti Silva, for Mary Adams to perform the environmental review. 



 



In the TAR, the 80 hours is for the the physical security review.  The environmental review should ake only a few hours.



 



Regards.



 



Chris Ryder 



 



Christopher Ryder, Licensing Project Manager



U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission



Fuel Cycle Safety and Safeguards



Fuel Manufacturing Branch



Washington, DC 20555-0001



Mail Stop EBB 2 C40M



TEL: (301) 492-3189



FAX: (301) 492-3363



 






Regards.

Clviis Rydler

Christopher Ryder, Licensing Project Manager
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Fuel Cycle Safety and Safeguards

Fuel Manufacturing Branch

Washington, DC 20555-0001

Mail Stop EBB 2 C40M

TEL: (301) 492-3189

FAX: (301) 492-3363



